

#### **About Me**

Hello, I am 22 years old. My work experience is 2 years. I specialize in creating websites, creatives, posts and banners. I am ambitious, creative and proactive, I want to continue to develop in my profession and create many beautiful and useful products. I speak fluent Ukrainian, Russian and English at the A2 level

- **L** +48 889 675 232
- poadeda@gmail.com
- Warsaw, Poland

#### Education

Polytechnic College 2020 - 2022

Junior Bachelor of Accounting and Taxation

Prog.academy 2021

UI/UX designer course

Voodoo Ecom 2024

Shopify dropshipping Targeted advertising

#### Skills

- Figma, Webflow, Shopify, Target,
   Photoshop, Canva, VN, Adobe
   Premiere Pro
- UX Research Creativity
- User Interface Prototyping
- User Interface Design
- User Experience (UX)

# ALINA **OLIEINIK**

UI/UX Designer | Graphic Design | Content manager

#### Experience

## UI/UX designer Brilliant studio

2022 - 2023

2023

This is a web studio that develops websites using various technologies. Previously, I collaborated with this studio on a project basis, currently I work for them on a half-time basis. I develop sites in figma.

## UI/UX designer/ Graphic designer TRT express/ TRT international/ TRT shopping

This is a logistics company that has several directions, it specializes in delivery all over the world. My job was to draw creatives for posts on the network, emails, advertising, posts for recruitment, and I was also involved in entering pages in social networks. I developed a new site design for the company, which is much more understandable and modern for our users. I also have experience in testing sites. Worked with managers, marketers, developers.

### Junior UI/UX designer/ Graphic designer 2021-2022 Maxim studio

Worked with the manager and the team of developers. Developed sites, banners, logos at Figma.

### UI/UX designer/ Graphic designer Freelance

2021

Worked with various companies on a project basis, cooperated with the customer or with the manager and team with developers. Developed sites and creatives, banners in Figma.

### My portfolio

Biodex CARFELLI TOMASO

Mary AngelMaxims weddingGrade AgencyTRT EXPRESS